Dayton High School SBDM Minutes March 30, 2017

Principal Ryan Kellinghaus called the Special March 30th SBDM meeting to order at 4:00 pm in Ms. Buschle's Classroom. Members present included: Angie Buschle, Erin Goetz, Barb Lund, Angela Gonzalez, Julie Rubemeyer and Ryan Kellinghaus.

Erin Goetz made a motion to accept the agenda. Barb Lund seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Angela Gonzalez made a motion to accept the March 22nd minutes with two corrections. Barb Lund seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Good News Items

- Barb Lund said the Senior Trip to New York went very well and everyone seemed to have a good time.
- Mr. Kellinghaus reported that the Spring CERT scores went up.
- Mr. Kellinghaus told us the Novice Reduction Grant is due in April. We are going to have a six week
 program this summer for students that will include trips for the students to Kings Island, KOSI, and a
 canoe trip. With this grant we want to purchase Alex (a math program like Tem Marks, but will expand to
 upper Math). This downfall of this program is that it is very expensive.
- Ms. Buschle reported that we are 100% for the District on the TELL Survey.

Public Comment

None

Committee Reports

None

Old Business

- Ms. Buschle reported that we are 100% for the District on the TELL Survey.
- We talked about purchasing a laminator. Barb Lund made a motion to purchase the one with the cabinet. Angela Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion carried.
- We had the second reading of the revised grading scale Policy 8.07. Angela Gonzalez made a motion to accept the policy. Barb Lund seconded the motion. The motion carried.
- Kellinghaus said the reason for not having Friday School this week even though there were 76 students on the EOP, was because there had been testing, a day off and several subs in the two prior weeks. He was afraid the grades are not up to date.
- Mr. Kellinghaus discussed the standard based grading again and Marzano and if a teacher decides to use it there would be a standard format that everyone would use.

New Business

- Mr. Kellinghaus wants to go over all the Policies to make sure they are still valid and correct.
- Policy 8.03 Dances we need to remove cumulative and have a 2.5 GPA throughout election process.
- Policy 1.01 Curriculum Committee needs to be looked at to see if it needs to be repealed.
- Policy 1.03 has to do with 8th grade taking Algebra I and the grade you need to get the credit and is it a
 High School elective credit or a Math credit. Mr. Kellinghaus needs to consult with Mr. Wolf.
- Policy 1.04 is Writing and Communications, we need to check to make sure it is up to date.
- Policy 1.05 on weighted classes needs to be repealed.
- Policy 3.01 on Student Assignment needs to have the second paragraph removed.

Barb Lund made a motion to extend the meeting. Angela Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Policy 3.02 on Promoting Middle School Students seems to be fine.

Angie Buschle made a motion to adjourn. Angela Gonzalez seconded the motion. Mr. Kellinghaus adjourned the meeting at 5:30 pm.